Diversified

Collection

Services, Inc.

585 McCormick Street, San Leandro, CA 94577-1125

May 28, 19349
Pete Cenarrusa, Sacr‘ataw; of State : |
Idaho Secretary of State ‘ L ;Zj ['“]
Secretary of State : %6 {
700 West Jefferson ‘ @‘9 C"Q"/L

Boise, 1) 83720
Dear vir Cenarrusa .

This is to inform you of a change of officers in our organization as fulluws

Effective June 10" 1999 Rebecca. L. Taylor has resi igned her oﬂ“ica as
Secretary and Treasurer of Diversified Collection Services.” The Bnar'd has elected the
fallowing members to replace her: :

Dale R. Huber will be appointed Secretary.
Brian K. Cowley will be appointed Treasurer.

Should you have any questions in this regard please contact. me at 50,/ 3382324,

Kindest regards,
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Silvia Perreira
Corporate Assistant
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A Value Driven Company With A Commitment To Excellence




